Amber Madden Doyle

3 Thorndale Lawn, Artane, D05 X3K8 | amaddendoyle@gmail.com | 083 061 1086 |

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a highly motivated and hardworking individual in my fourth year of studying Law with Politics at University College Dublin (UCD), with a 4.1 GPA (first class honours).

I have a dedication and passion for the law which has been developed by my involvement with the UCD Student Legal Service and academic commitments, with a particular interest in regulatory law and dispute resolution.

EDUCATION

University College Dublin - BCL Law with Politics September 2020 - Present

- I have completed all FE1 modules, as well as studies in international human rights law, environmental law, evidence, administrative law, public international law, political philosophy and international relations.
- The degree has given me excellent analytical, research, and writing skills.

University of Vienna - Erasmus Exchange Programme March 2023 - July 2023

- I completed a study abroad programme for my second semester of third year.
- I undertook modules in international law, humanitarian law, the Austrian legal system and mediation.

Council of Europe - Human Rights Education for Legal Professionals Programme August 2023

• I completed a self-study online course under the HELP Programme in Data Protection and Privacy Rights.

Maryfield College, Drumcondra - Leaving Certificate September 2014 - May 2020

• Leaving Certificate Results: 567 Points.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sales Assistant, Arnotts

July 2023 - Present

- **Communication**: I effectively communicate with customers in a luxury retail environment to ensure a satisfactory experience and maximise sales.
- Teamwork: I work with a team of 21 to reach sales targets and provide an excellent retail experience.
- Adaptability: I respond quickly to change and develop positive solutions that gratify customers' and the store's concerns.

Cinnire, Coláiste Árainn Mhóir

July 2022

- Leadership: I mentored a group of students who I lived with, ensuring their safety and cultivating a passion for the Irish language and culture.
- Organisation: I organised and led sports events, talent shows, dances and music classes.
- Teamwork: I worked with the other cinnirí, staff and host families to run a successful course.
- **Communication:** This was all achieved through the Irish language, communicating with individuals of varying levels of fluency.

Summer Intern, McCann FitzGerald

June 2022

- Legal and Research Skills: I have proficiency with legal databases and referencing styles, which were developed during my time with the Technology and Innovation Team.
- Teamwork: I worked alongside fellow interns and associates to deliver successful solutions for clients.

Sales Assistant, Dunnes Stores

December 2020 - September 2021

- **Communication:** I developed my customer communication skills for all types of individuals.
- Adaptability: The store's fast-paced environment required me to adapt and innovate daily.

EXTRA - CURRICULAR EXPERIENCE

Chairperson and Committee Member, UCD Student Legal Service

March 2021 - Present

- Leadership: I lead a team of 15 to deliver a year of legal clinics, events, publications and competitions.
- **Organisation**: I oversee all events and have previously organised the annual Charity Week which raised over €2,000 for Jigsaw Youth Mental Health.
- **Communication:** I effectively communicate with committee and society members, as well as previously liaising with corporate sponsors as Sponsorship Officer.
- Time Management: I have remained involved while maintaining a 4.1 GPA and part-time employment.
- **Innovation:** I am overseeing the introduction of a legal information newsletter, as well as relevant events on climate change, justice reform and creative solutions to global problems.

Peer Mentor and Peer Exchange Advisor, University College Dublin

September 2021 - Present

- Leadership: I aided a group of 5 first-year law students in adjusting to college life, giving both social and academic advice.
- Communication: I advise students looking to study abroad, through Q&A panels and discussions.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Law Degree Programmes Stage 4 Scholarship - University College Dublin 2023

- I was awarded the scholarship for the academic results I achieved in my third year of study.
- It is evidence of exceptional **academic achievement**, attaining the top law results in my year.

Gold Medal Winner - UCD Annual Student Awards 2022

- In 2022, I received the Gold Medal for the highest GPA in my second year of studies.
- I achieved this while maintaining student society involvement and part-time employment.
- This required **dedication** to my degree, **time management** and **organisational** skills.

Second Place - UCD SLS McCann Fitzgerald Negotiation Competition

- I placed second in the Negotiation Competition in 2021 and was a semi-finalist in the Senior Negotiation Competition in 2022.
- This required excellent teamwork, communication and organisational skills, alongside adaptability.

Fáinne Óir - Coláiste Árainn Mhór 2019

• I received a fáinne óir which rewards fluency in the Irish language.